

nich guilbault

GRAPHIC DESIGN



PROFILE

I'm a passionate St Catharines-based graphic designer with a background in animation and digital content creation. I'm well-versed with the entire Adobe suite, and have experience with HTML and CSS. I'm also fully bilingual in english and french, both written and spoken.

EDUCATION

Seneca College

Sept 2020 - Apr 2023

Diploma in Animation

John Abbott College

Sept 2016 - Apr 2019

Diploma in Graphic & Web Design

Westwood Sr HS

Sept 2013 - May 2016

SOFTWARE

Adobe InDesign



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Illustrator



HTML & CSS



Adobe Premiere



Toonboom Harmony



RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer

Jan 2019 - Present

Canadian House of Commons
Rachel Bendayan's Office
Peter Schiefke's Office

Social Media Advertising Consultant

Jul 2023 - Nov 2023

Dixon Commercial Investigators - Animated commercial

Animation Intern

April 2023 - May 2023

Smiley Guy Studios

Graphic Design localization

Jan 2017 - Dec 2018

Kerry Food Group

Freelance Graphic Design

Jan 2016 - Dec 2017

SKILLSET

- Fully bilingual
- Great with tight deadlines
- Skilled draftsman
- Quick learner
- Experienced with rigged animation

CONTACT

 St Catharines, ON

 nich.guilbault@gmail.com

 nichguilbault.com

 linkedin.com/in/nichguilbault

